and building
strong communities.

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 16 August 2018 12:16

To: Ludmilla Iyavoo

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Ludmilla lyavoo

Could you please forward the housing management transfer application that Lemmy called me
about last night 15/08/2018 at 16:15 hours, as | have the mental health team calling me regarding
the like to like section in the application. | have not yet seen the application that has been filled in
for my son by Enfield Council, and | would like to see it before it is submitted to the broad
tomorrow.

Also would it be possible to get a copy of Enfield Councils guidelines and policies for the
management transfer application, | do believe | have a copy but want to make sure | have the
correct one.

As you are aware at court it was stated | had to fill an application in by today, but it was not stated
as to what application it was, and then it was found out the application had to be done by the
council so all the wrong information was told to the judge, and as you are aware what | said to the
judge regarding a 2 bedroom and then what Lemmy said to the judge that my son would not get
one, then what the judge said to Lemmy regarding a 2 bedroom.

| do not want my son placed into a new home that is not going to be appropriate, | want to get it
right for him, after all his health has gone down hill due to all the court cases and what the
neighbours were and are still doing to him and Enfield council took no notice of the hell my son was
living in all they done was believed the neighbours, then on top Enfield Council basically telling the
courts there was nothing wrong with my son's health even through | was telling Enfield Council
since the start of 2015 via emails the impact this was having on my son regarding what the
neighbours were doing, | want Enfield Council to take this seriously as so far where my son has
been concermed you have only blamed him for everything and gone one sided and never heard what
my son or | have had to say, | believe if Enfield Council had done the correct investigations they
would have seen there was a lot more going on here then what the neighbours was saying, but
Enfield Council only blamed without wanting to know the facts.

My son has to be re-housed and | want that to be done correctly even if more time is needed and
this is not taken to the panel until next week, | do want it done as soon as possible due to what the
neighbours are still doing, | don’t want things rushed by Enfield Council because they know now
they have done wrong and made beaches regarding my son | want it done correctly, as stated |
want the mental health input if they are willing to give it as it seems since | put the complaint in
they do not seem to want to talk with me as stated to you outside the court room, but that is being
addressed and | am waiting for a call back today regarding the housing issue, | have spoken with a
few people over the last week regarding this, but due to a change over with the people dealing with
my son and him not given a named worker yet it has been hard.

Also can you tell me if | am allowed to attend the panel hearing and also maybe a mental health
worker if they are willing to attend also?

| will await to hear from you today.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [mailto:Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 10 August 2018 15:06

To: Lorraine Cordell; "Trishna Kerai'

Cc: Lemmy Nwabuisi

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Mrs Cordell,

| have emailed Michael Adu- Gyamfi and asked him to contact you as soon as possible, please
note that he’s aware of the deadline and will be in touch in due course.

| have emailed a draft order to Trishna Kerai of Stuart Miller solicitors and I’'m currently waiting
her approval. Once | have this | will be in a position to email the Court with the agreed order. |
can’t confirm the time it will take the Court to approve the order but as soon as this is done, |
am sure Ms Kerai will contact you and let you know.

We will contact the police regarding the discharge of the injunction order, however we would
need a sealed copy of the court order to be received first before such notification takes place.
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